vocacy

ssociates

Downloading the AdvocacyDay App

From: Advocacy
Date: January 16,
To: Grant Jones

Subject: Schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022

Hello Grant Jones,

directions to access are as follows:

you previously created:

ay <advocacyday@advocacyassociates.com>

You can access your congressional meeting schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022 on our free "AdvocacyDay" app,
available in the App Store for Apple devices and in the Google Play Store for Android devices. The

In your device's app store, search for "AdvocacyDay" (all one word) and download it.
When you open the app, select "Choose Your Group" and find your group.
If you've used the AdvocacyDay App with this email address before, log in with the credentials

o Your Username is testgrantjones@gmail.com

Thank you,
Advocacy Associates

As a web-based backup, you can also view your schedule for ZLA Fly-In 2022 here:
zla.constituentvoice.net. The login/signup process is the same.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact support here: zla.constituentvoice.net/contact

o There is a "Forgot Password" feature if needed.
If you are a new user, click the "Sign Up" button and follow the steps to create an account.

You will receive an automated email from Advocacy Associates on a to-be-
determined date by your organization

Check your SPAM/JUNK folder if you think you did not receive the email
- Verify with your organization on the date schedules were/will be sent

Follow the instructions to download the app

| AdvocacyDay
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Contact us for any technical support

App Tutorial Overview

Download the App
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Android iPhone
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